
 
 
  DATE: April 4, 2025 
 
 
 
TO:  Boards and Commissions FROM:  Angie Ruiz 
         City Clerk Secretary Assigned to City of Tucson/ Pima 

County Outdoor Lighting Code Committee 
          
    
 
SUBJECT: City of Tucson / Pima County Outdoor Lighting Code Committee Summary and    

Attendance Record for 2023 
 
The City of Tucson/ Pima County Outdoor Lighting Code Committee met six times in 2023 and 
lost a member. 
The Committee met to discuss the Outdoor Lighting Code. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 



 OLCC ATTENDANCE RECORD 
 2023 

  Hyman 
Kaplan 

Amy 
Oliver 

Buell 
Jannuzi 

John 
Jolly  

Craig 
Barron 

Daniel 
Sleator 

Dennis 
Coon 

  

09-Feb 1 1 1 1 1 pending 1 
19-Apr 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

        
 Hyman 

Kaplan 
Amy 

Oliver 
Buell 

Jannuzi 
vacant Craig 

Barron 
Daniel 
Sleator 

Dennis 
Coon 

24-May 1 1 1  1 1 1 
24-Aug 0 1 1  1 1 1 
6-Sept 1 1 0  0 1 1 
17-Oct 1 0 0  1 1 1 

        
        
        
        
        
        
        

   

         
         
     

         
 


